
From: Rabadue, Stephanie
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD
Cc: Hall, James
Subject: [EXT] PA Request: Stan 32 State 071H [30-015-42631] - Rig on Location
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:57:40 PM
Attachments: Stan 32 State 71H WBD Current Pre-P&A.PDF

Stan 32 State 71H WBD Planned P&A.PDF

Good afternoon, Mike!
 
XTO Energy would like to officially and respectfully request a PA of the Stan 32 State 71H well with
the below procedure:

1.       Sever drillpipe at 4210’.
2.       Pump 350 sx 14.8 ppg Class C cement 4200’ – 3825’ (375 ft. plug w/ 100% excess). WOC 4

hours. Tag at 3825’.
3.       Pump 350 sx 14.8 ppg Class C cement 3825’ – 3450’ (375 ft. plug w/ 100% excess). WOC 4

hours. Tag at 3450’.
4.       Pump 350 sx 14.8 ppg Class C cement 3450’ – 3075’ (375 ft. plug w/ 100% excess). WOC 4

hours. Tag at 3075’.
5.       Pump 350 sx 14.8 ppg Class C cement 3075’ – 2700’ (375 ft. plug w/ 100% excess). WOC 4

hours. Tag at 2700’.
6.       Pump 350 sx 14.8 ppg Class C cement 2700’ – 2325’ (375 ft. plug w/ 100% excess). WOC 4

hours. Tag at 2325’.
7.       Pump 350 sx 14.8 ppg Class C cement 2325’ – 1950’ (375 ft. plug w/ 100% excess). WOC 4

hours. Tag at 1950’.
8.       Pump 350 sx 14.8 ppg Class C cement 1950’ – 1575’ (375 ft. plug w/ 100% excess). WOC 4

hours. Tag at 1575’.
9.       Pump 350 sx 14.8 ppg Class C cement 1575’ – 1200’ (375 ft. plug w/ 100% excess). WOC 4

hours. Tag at 1200’.
10.   Pump 350 sx 14.8 ppg Class C cement 1200’ – 825’ (375 ft. plug w/ 100% excess). WOC 4

hours. Tag at 825’.
11.   Pump 350 sx 14.8 ppg Class C cement 825’ – 450’ (375 ft. plug w/ 100% excess). WOC 4

hours. Tag at 450’.
12.   Pump 350 sx 14.8 ppg Class C cement 450’ – 75’ (375 ft. plug w/ 100% excess). WOC 4

hours. Tag at 75’.
13.   Top-off well with 14.8 ppg Class C cement.
14.   Cut off wellhead, weld plate, and install dry-hole marker.

 
I understand that we must submit the PA via C-103 Notice of Intent for approval and mail it to the
office. However, given the fight we’ve had with the well, it being late on Wednesday, and with a rig
currently on the well, we are seeking email approval to begin operations as soon as possible with
follow-up documentation to be sent to NMOCD. Daily updates of our operations can also be
provided via email until the documentation reaches the office.
 
I’ve included a current and proposed WBD for your perusal as well.
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please don’t hesitate to let me know!

mailto:Stephanie_Rabadue@xtoenergy.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Gilbert.Cordero@state.nm.us
mailto:James_Hall@xtoenergy.com



As of 08:00 2-5-2020


County: Eddy AFE # DD.2019.05156.DRL
SHL: 182' FSL, 1245' FEL XTO ID # 1956011001


Sec 32, T 26S, R 30E API # 30-015-46231
BHL: 330' FSL, 50' FWL Permit NMOCD


Sec 32, T 26S, R 30E Elevation GL 2924', KB 2947' (23' AGL)
Area: NMOCD Water Basin Rig: Nabors M7507


**Add'l Regulatory paperwork in WellView**


TVD Geology Casing & Cement Wellhead Hole Size General Notes
10k


20" Conductor @ 90' GL
14-3/4''
Surface


Tail (200% OH excess)
750 sx 14.8 ppg class C


Top of Tail @ 0'


420' Rustler
11-3/4" 47# J-55 BTC 14 3/4" Open Hole Drilled to 585 ft.


632' Top of Salt
10-5/8''


Intermediate
Open Hole


3,110' Base of Salt


3,294' Delaware


4,269' Cherry Canyon Ss
TOC in annulus 4635'


Tagged cement inside drill pipe @ 5637'.


5,616' Brushy Canyon Ss Sever drill pipe @ 5790'


2nd Drill Pipe Bridge Plug @ 5837'


1st Drill Pipe Bridge Plug @ 5871'.


6195' - 6204' Perfs
Tagged cement with gauge ring at 6197'


Swab Cup dropped down drill string did not seal off BHA.
6800 ft. Bit Depth


6813' MD
10 5/8" Open Hole Drilled to 6813 ft.


7,071' Bone Spring Lm


7,259' Upper Avalon Shale


7,664' Lower Avalon Shale


8,002' 1st Bone Spring Lime


BHA Left Downhole (MWD probe removed) 5790' - 6800'


Stan 32 State 71H
2nd Bone Spring, 1.0 Mile Lateral


(Tech Data Sheet)


8.4 ppg 
Fresh 
Water








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


3,294' Delaware Balanced Cement Plugs to Surface
 (375 ft. + 100% excess each)


4,269' Cherry Canyon Ss
Sever drill pipe at 4195'
TOC in annulus 4635'


5" drill pipe 4195' - 5780'
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







Thank you, take care, and enjoy the snowy day!
 
Stephanie Rabadue
Lead, Delaware Permitting– Permian Division
XTO Energy, Inc (a subsidiary of ExxonMobil)
6401 Holiday Hill Road, Bldg 5
Midland, TX 79707
Phone: 432-620-6714
stephanie_rabadue@xtoenergy.com
 


